



Per Ragnar Bronken

Partner

Bronken specializes in employment law, pensions and data protection.

Bronken assists Norwegian and foreign companies in all sectors with general employment law assistance and conflict resolution. Bronken has extensive experience in collective and individual labor law, and pension law. He has special expertise related to labor law issues in connection with mergers/acquisitions and restructurings.

Bronken keeps frequently lectures on employment law topics, and is involved as an examiner and tutor at the University of Bergen.

He regularly litigates before Norwegian courts within his areas of expertise.

Bronken has previously worked as a lawyer in Thommessen and Arntzen de Besche

✉ prb@sands.no

☎ +47 22 81 45 28

Expertise areas

Arbeidsrecht

Dispute resolution and
litigation

Interne undersøkelinger

Compliance und
Risikomanagement

Work experience

2016 -

■ **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**
Partner

2011 - 2015

■ **Arntzen de Besche Advokatfirma AS**
Senior Lawyer

2007 - 2011

■ **Advokatfirmaet Thommessen AS**
Lawyer

2005 - 2007

■ **Norges Juristforbund**
Associate

Education

2004

■ **University of Bergen**
Master of Laws